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White, John

From: Pattison, Helen

Sent: 19 October 2009 13:33
To: White, John

Subject: Lorna Lloyd (Deceased)

Telephone call from Uma White who said that she had spoken to you three years ago regarding her mother.
She said that she has not gone back to the hospital to obtain the information that we required and has been
suffering depression in any event. She had not got round to doing this.

She wondered if she could still make a claim. | said that the limitation period was three years within which to
make a claim. She said that her mother died in 20086.

| said that | would have a word with you and get back to her.
| have noted that Lorna Lloyd died on 22/4/06 after looking at the papers we have.

Would you like me to call her back?

Her telephone numberis;  Code A

Helen Pattison
Secretary to John White
Personal Injury and Clinical Negligence Practice Group
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